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1                       PROCEEDINGS

2             JUDGE JONES:  Call for hearing docket

3 number 10-0203.  This is titled in part Illinois

4 American Water Company application for approval of its

5 annual reconciliation of purchased water and purchased

6 sewage treatment surcharges pursuant to 83 Illinois

7 Administrative Code 655.  At this time we will take

8 the respective appearances orally for the record.  If

9 you have already appeared at a hearing in this matter,

10 you need not restate your contact information unless

11 it has changed or you simply prefer to do so.  We will

12 start with the appearance or appearances on behalf of

13 Illinois American Water Company.

14             MR. REICHART:  Thank you, Your Honor.

15 Appearing on behalf of Illinois American Water Company

16 John J. Reichart.  My contact information has

17 previously been provided.

18             JUDGE JONES:  Thank you.  Others?

19             MR. HARVEY:  For the staff of the Illinois

20 Commerce Commission, Matthew L. Harvey.  Likewise, my

21 contact information is already in the record in the

22 proceeding.

23             JUDGE JONES:  Thank you.  Other

24 appearances?

25             MR. DOSHI:  Good morning, Your Honor.  On
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1 behalf of the People of the State of Illinois by and

2 through the Attorney General, Sameer H. Doshi.  That's

3 S-A-M-E-E-R D-O-S-H-I and Susan L. Satter,

4 S-A-T-T-E-R.  Our contact information has previously

5 provided.

6             JUDGE JONES:  Are there any other

7 appearances?  Let the record show there are not, at

8 least at this time.  When we last met, there was some

9 scheduling that was put into place.  I'm not sure the

10 status of that.  It involved some filing of responses

11 to data requests and perhaps some other -- some other

12 information or items.  So would someone care to speak

13 to that?

14             MR. REICHART:  I believe, Your Honor, the

15 Attorney General had prepared some exhibits that

16 related to a statement of facts and some responses to

17 Company, DR responses, the company prepared in

18 response to the Attorney General's request and perhaps

19 some of Staff's request.  That information was

20 identified by the Attorney General and provided to the

21 company for review.  I believe, and perhaps Mr. Doshi

22 or Ms. Satter could confirm, it is the information

23 that was listed previously.  That information is

24 acceptable to the company for submission as previously

25 agreed.
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1             JUDGE JONES:  I forgot to mention before

2 too.  Since we have lots of persons on the phone,

3 while we're on the record if you could identify

4 yourself before speaking, that would be helpful to our

5 court reporter.  That was you, Mr. Reichart; is that

6 correct?

7             MR. REICHART:  That is correct.  On behalf

8 of the Company.  Sorry.

9             JUDGE JONES:  Now, you're looking for some

10 response from counsel for the People?

11             MR. REICHART:  Yeah.  More or less a

12 confirmation that was the understanding and that was

13 the information provided.

14             MR. DOSHI:  Your Honor, this is Sameer

15 Doshi from the AG.  As Mr. Reichart said, last week we

16 sent them -- we sent to Mr. Reichart and to Mr. Harvey

17 over e-mail a list of the DRR as we proposed to enter

18 into evidence, and yesterday we sent out all the -- we

19 sent out PDF versions of all of those DRRs including

20 the attachment to the DRR.  And this morning prior to

21 the hearing we filed on E-Docket the same DRRs and the

22 stipulation of facts that Mr. Reichart mentioned.

23 Although, I'm looking at the E-Docket now it looks

24 like maybe the clerk hasn't yet accepted it, because I

25 don't yet see it on the documents listed on the
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1 E-Docket, but I hope it'll appear soon.

2             JUDGE JONES:  Now, was that served too?

3             MR. DOSHI:  No, it has not yet been served.

4 We can do that now.

5             JUDGE JONES:  Are there exhibit numbers

6 noted on there?

7             MR. DOSHI:  Yes, Your Honor.  Would you

8 like me to read the exhibits?

9             JUDGE JONES:  Yes.  Why don't you go ahead

10 and do that.

11             MR. DOSHI:  We uploaded it to E-Docket in

12 four separate documents due to the file size limit on

13 E-Docket.  We labelled it as AG Group Exhibit part

14 one, part two, part three, and part four.  And I can

15 read for you now the contents of all the exhibits.

16             JUDGE JONES:  Does that group exhibit

17 include the statement of facts also?

18             MR. DOSHI:  The stipulation of facts was

19 included.

20             JUDGE JONES:  And that's all part of the AG

21 Group Exhibit Number 1?

22             MR. DOSHI:  That's right.

23             JUDGE JONES:  All right.  Well, I don't

24 know that we need to have you read the specific items

25 that comprise that, unless someone else sees a purpose
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1 to that.  Does anyone want to hear that list?  Let the

2 record -- let the record show no response.  So what is

3 the preference of the parties then?  Is it to go ahead

4 and offer your various evidentiary items into the

5 record this morning?

6             MR. HARVEY:  Your Honor, this is Matt

7 Harvey from the Commission staff.  I have -- although

8 having not been served with these data request

9 responses, I'm not sure whether -- you know, having

10 not seen them I am a little reticent about -- I guess

11 I mean if we could -- I doubt that I would have any

12 objection.  In the interest of administrative timing

13 I'd be fine with going ahead today, providing as

14 they -- as I say, I would be surprised if we did have

15 any objection.  I have yet to see these documents in

16 their entirety, so I'm somewhat at a disadvantage in

17 terms of stating confidently that I am in a position

18 to not object to their admission.

19             MR. DOSHI:  This is Sameer Doshi from the

20 AG.  We e-mailed all the documents out to Mr. Reichart

21 and Mr. Harvey yesterday at 2:00 p.m.  It's possible

22 there may have been some e-mail problem due to the

23 large file size, but we attempted to send out all the

24 documents on e-mail yesterday.  And we had previously

25 sent a list without the actual documents.  We had
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1 previously sent a list of everything we intend to

2 enter into evidence.

3             MR. REICHART:  Could I make a suggestion?

4             JUDGE JONES:  Could you identify yourself,

5 please?

6             MR. REICHART:  I'm sorry.  John Reichart on

7 behalf of the Company.  If -- perhaps we could, if the

8 parties agree, we could move for admission of all

9 documents into the record, Your Honor, and subject the

10 AG Group Exhibit part 1 through 4 to review, which the

11 parties could undertake and indicate to you if they

12 had any type of concern or objection by the close of

13 business tomorrow.  And if you did not hear anything

14 from the parties, then you would be in a position to

15 move forward and safely assume that the exhibits are

16 what they are purported to be today and no party

17 objects.

18             MS. SATTER:  That's acceptable to Staff,

19 Your Honor.  This is Susan Satter.  That's acceptable

20 to the Attorney General's office.

21             JUDGE JONES:  All right.  Let me make sure

22 I have this straight here.  So AG Group Exhibit

23 Number 1 would be admitted into the evidentiary record

24 today under this approach, subject only to a possible

25 objection from staff at a later time.  Is that how
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1 that would work?

2             MR. HARVEY:  Staff reserves its objection,

3 which I think is highly improbable that we'll have

4 one, Your Honor.  And certainly, you know, we would be

5 able to formulate any objection we did have by close

6 of business Friday.  As I say, I think it's -- this is

7 Matt Harvey.  It's wildly unlikely that we would have

8 one.

9             MR. REICHART:  And I suppose the company --

10             JUDGE JONES:  Could you identify yourself,

11 please?

12             MR. REICHART:  I'm sorry, Judge.  I keep

13 doing this.  I apologize.  John Reichart.  If the

14 Company could have the opportunity to do the same,

15 just to review the exhibits as filed on E-Docket, just

16 to confirm that it's what was e-mailed yesterday.

17 But, again, we're in the same position, barring some

18 distinction or change in the documents, we have no

19 intent at this time to object to it.  We believe we've

20 been told what the exhibit will be as filed on

21 E-Docket.

22             JUDGE JONES:  Do the People have any

23 objection to that scheduling?

24             MR. DOSHI:  Your Honor, this Sameer Doshi.

25 And that sounds fine to us.  Thank you.
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1             JUDGE JONES:  Thank you.  Well, we will

2 proceed along those lines.  Then when we start hearing

3 the motions to admit exhibits and make rulings on

4 those -- on those motions this morning in just a

5 couple minutes.  All right.  I think that brings us to

6 the -- to that phase of this hearing that is to allow

7 the parties to proceed with their motions to admit

8 their exhibits, including their testimony exhibits.

9 Is Illinois American ready to proceed with that?

10             MR. REICHART:  Yes, Your Honor, we are.

11 This is John Reichart.

12             JUDGE JONES:  Okay.  Please go forward.

13             MR. REICHART:  Thank you, Your Honor.  The

14 Company would move for the admission of documents

15 pertaining to Company witness Rich Kerckhove that was

16 previously being identified and having been filed on

17 E-Docket identified as IAWC Exhibits Number 1.0

18 through 1.14 and IAWC Exhibits Number 1.1R.  These

19 exhibits --

20             JUDGE JONES:  Could you give us file dates

21 on those as you go through them?  Do you have those in

22 front of you?

23             MR. REICHART:  I do not, Your Honor.

24             JUDGE JONES:  That's all right.  You can go

25 ahead then with the way were you doing it.
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1             MR. REICHART:  Second witness I'm filing on

2 behalf of the Company was Michael A. Smyth, his

3 exhibit previously filed on E-Docket.  IAWC Exhibit

4 Number 2.0 through 2.01 and IAWC Exhibit Number 2.0R

5 through 2.02R, these represent the direct and rebuttal

6 testimonies of company witness Michael A.  Smyth.  The

7 third company witness exhibits are filed on behalf of

8 company witness Kevin Hillen.  His direct testimony

9 was previously marked as IAWC Exhibit Number 3.0, and

10 that, again, represents the direct testimony of

11 Mr. Hillen.  He did not file rebuttal.  In addition,

12 each of the company witnesses have filed affidavits

13 that were filed on the E-Docket system.  I do not

14 believe those affidavits were identified as exhibits

15 per se.  I could -- depending on the preference of the

16 judge, we could move to mark them as or identify them

17 as exhibits or leave them as affidavits.  The one

18 caveat on one affidavit that was previously filed

19 would need correcting, and that is the affidavit

20 relating to Rich Kerckhove.  The notary while stamping

21 the affidavit failed to sign it, and we would work to

22 correct that within the next several days.  That

23 completes the submission of exhibits on behalf of

24 Illinois American Water Company.

25             JUDGE JONES:  And you're saying that the
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1 affidavits have been filed on E-Docket?

2             MR. REICHART:  I believe all three were

3 filed.  I believe the clerk identified a missing

4 signature on Mr. Kerckhove.

5             JUDGE JONES:  Putting that aside, but you

6 believe the affidavits have been filed on E-Docket.

7             MR. REICHART:  That's correct.

8             JUDGE JONES:  You do not have a date on

9 that at this time?

10             MR. REICHART:  I believe it was yesterday,

11 Your Honor.

12             JUDGE JONES:  If nobody has any objection

13 to this, I think the simplest thing might be for you

14 to just refile all those affidavits, give them exhibit

15 numbers, and you can file them at the same time when

16 you're able to do that based on availability of the

17 witness.  We'll give them some exhibit numbers right

18 now.  They do not currently have exhibit numbers,

19 correct?

20             MR. REICHART:  That's correct.

21             JUDGE JONES:  All right.  What do you want

22 to -- what exhibit number do you want to assign to

23 those three witnesses?

24             MR. REICHART:  I believe for plaintiff Mr.

25 Kerckhove's affidavit we could make it IAWC Exhibit



123

1 Number 1.0X.  For Mr. Hillen we could make it IAWC

2 Exhibit Number 3.0X, and for Mr. Smyth we could make

3 it IAWC Exhibit 2.0X.

4             JUDGE JONES:  How long do you need to get

5 those in?

6             MR. REICHART:  Your Honor, if we could have

7 until the close of business on Monday, then I'd be

8 assured that the both the notary and Mr. Kerckhove

9 were available.

10             JUDGE JONES:  Does anyone have any

11 clarifications or objections with regard to the above?

12             MR. HARVEY:  None from Staff, Your Honor.

13             MR. DOSHI:  Your Honor, this is Sameer

14 Doshi from the AG again.  As you know, the People have

15 a pending motion to strike in relation to some of the

16 Company's rebuttal testimony.  So we would just state

17 that we accept the Company's testimony subject to Your

18 Honor's ruling on our motion to strike.

19             JUDGE JONES:  Thank you.  Any other

20 clarifications or objections?  All right.  Let the

21 record show there are not.  Let the record show that

22 the evidentiary items identified in Mr. Reichart's

23 motion are admitted into the evidentiary record

24 subject to the pending motions, in particular a motion

25 to strike, and also subject to the filing of
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1 affidavits within seven days.  Those evidentiary items

2 will be admitted as they appear on the Commissions

3 E-Docket system with the file dates shown on E-Docket.

4 Exhibit 1.0 up to and including 1.14 are admitted into

5 the evidentiary record as filed on the following

6 dates:  1.0 through 1.13 were filed on February 1st;

7 Exhibit 1.14 was filed on February 7th; 1.0R is

8 admitted as filed on May 31, 2013; Exhibit 3.0 is

9 admitted as filed on February 1, 2013.  Smyth exhibit

10 and testimony are subject to motion to strike as

11 noted.  Subject to that motion Exhibits 2.0R, 2.01R,

12 and 2.02R are admitted as filed on May 31, 2013.  Was

13 there another Smyth exhibit in there?

14             MR. REICHART:  Your Honor, I just wanted to

15 confirm, I have Exhibit 2.0 and 2.01, which is the

16 direct, and 2.0R through 2.02R.  I just wanted to make

17 sure you captured all of those.

18             JUDGE JONES:  2.0 and 2.01, is that what

19 you said?

20             MR. REICHART:  Yes.

21             JUDGE JONES:  Those are also then admitted

22 as filed on the dates shown, again subject to any

23 pending motions to strike.  Were there any other

24 clarifications or comments with respect to the IAWC

25 exhibits?
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1             MR. REICHART:  None from the Company, Your

2 Honor.

3             JUDGE JONES:  Thank you.  We'll move along

4 to the Staff case.  Does Staff have some exhibits to

5 offer at this time?

6             MR. HARVEY:  Yes, we do, Your Honor.  This

7 is Matthew Harvey for the Staff.  On about October 3,

8 2013 staff prefiled the direct testimony of Mary H.

9 Everson, which has been marked for identification as

10 staff Exhibit 1.0.  It consists of a cover page, seven

11 pages of text in question and answer format, and

12 schedules labelled 1.1 through 1.4 inclusive.  On or

13 about September 19, 2013 staff prefiled the affidavits

14 of Mary Everson attesting to the truth, accuracy, and

15 personal knowledge all of the matters contained in

16 Staff Exhibit 1.0 and attached schedules.  That latter

17 affidavit has been marked for identification as Staff

18 Exhibit 4.0.  Staff would offer those into evidence at

19 this time.

20             JUDGE JONES:  Thank you.  Are there any

21 objections or clarifications with regard to those

22 items?  Let the record show there are not.  The

23 exhibits just identified by Mr. Harvey in his motion

24 are hereby admitted to the evidentiary record as filed

25 on the dates that Mr. Harvey noted or are reflected on
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1 E-Docket.

2             MR. HARVEY:  Thank you very much, Your

3 Honor.  Moving on, Staff offered -- Staff prefiled on

4 or about April 3, 2013 the direct testimony of William

5 H. Atwood, Junior, A-T-W-O-O-D.  This document

6 consisted of -- it was marked for identification as

7 Staff Exhibit 2.0, 12 pages of text in question and

8 answer format.  On or about July 11, 2013 Staff

9 prefiled Staff Exhibit Number 3.0, which is the

10 rebuttal testimony of William H. Atwood.  This

11 consists of a cover page and four pages of text in

12 question and answer format.  Further, on or about

13 September 19, 2013 Staff prefiled Staff Exhibit 5.0,

14 which is the affidavit of William H. Atwood, Junior

15 attesting to the truth, accuracy, and personal

16 knowledge of Staff Exhibits 3 point -- 2.0 and 3.0.

17 Staff would offer those into evidence at this time.

18             JUDGE JONES:  Thank you.  Are there any

19 clarifications or objections in regard to those items?

20 Let the record show there are not.  Those Staff

21 exhibits as identified by Mr. Harvey in his motion are

22 hereby admitted into the evidentiary record.  They are

23 admitted as they appear on E-Docket on the dates of

24 filing, also noted in Mr. Harvey's motion.

25             MR. HARVEY:  Thank you.  Staff has nothing
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1 further to offer at this time, Your Honor.

2             JUDGE JONES:  Thank you, Mr. Harvey.  I

3 think that moves us to the People's Group Exhibit, AG

4 Group Exhibit Number 1, I believe that's called.  Is

5 that correct?

6             MR. DOSHI:  Thank you, Your Honor.  This is

7 Sameer Doshi.  We -- as I mentioned, we filed AG Group

8 Exhibit 1 on E-Docket earlier this morning in four

9 parts.  We've also just in the last few minutes served

10 it on the parties as well as on Your Honor.  And we

11 would move at this time for admission of the documents

12 found in AG Group Exhibit 1.  If you'd like, I can

13 read out the contents of the group exhibit in terms of

14 all the data request responses included in that.

15             JUDGE JONES:  I don't think that will be

16 necessary, unless someone would like to hear that.

17 The -- they'll be identified in the e-mail or e-mail

18 attachments as well as on E-Docket.  But if someone

19 would like to hear those identified at this time, we

20 can certainly have you to do that.  Does anyone else

21 wish to hear those items identified that comprise AG

22 Group Exhibit Number 1?  Let the record show no

23 response.  So you are offering AG Group Exhibit

24 Number 1 into the evidentiary record at this time; is

25 that correct?
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1             MR. DOSHI:  Yes, Your Honor.

2             JUDGE JONES:  Pursuant to an earlier

3 discussion I believe the procedure that the parties

4 are okay with would cause for that exhibit to be

5 admitted to the evidentiary record today subject to

6 the possible filing of objections by Commission staff

7 or by IAWC on or before this Friday.  Do the parties

8 have anything further with respect to that process?

9             MR. REICHART:  Nothing further on behalf of

10 the Company, Your Honor.

11             JUDGE JONES:  So are there any objections

12 to the admission of AG Group Exhibit Number 1 subject

13 to that process?  All right.  Let the record show

14 there are not.  At this time let the record show that

15 AG Group Exhibit Number 1 is hereby admitted into the

16 evidentiary record as filed on E-Docket on today's

17 date, subject to any objections to be filed not later

18 than this Friday.  Okay.  Do the parties have anything

19 else to clear up with regard to the AG Group Exhibit

20 or any of the other exhibits that were ruled upon in

21 the past few minutes?  Let the record show they do

22 not.  Other than the briefing schedule, do the parties

23 have anything else to address in this docket that has

24 not already been addressed?  All right.  Let the

25 record show no response.  With respect to the briefing
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1 schedule, I believe there was a tentative schedule

2 that was discussed on September 6th at the status

3 hearing.  A tentative schedule, as I understand it,

4 would involve initial briefs due on November 13th and

5 reply briefs due on November 27th.  Does that -- is

6 that schedule one that is agreeable to the parties at

7 this time or does that need some further attention?

8             MR. HARVEY:  That's acceptable to the

9 Staff, Your Honor.

10             MR. REICHART:  Acceptable to the Company as

11 well, Your Honor.

12             MR. DOSHI:  That's acceptable to the

13 People, Your Honor.

14             JUDGE JONES:  Thank you.  Let the record

15 show that that briefing schedule then is hereby put

16 into place as part of the post hearing scheduling in

17 this proceeding.  I think that may cover the bases,

18 but let me make sure.  Does anybody have anything else

19 to take up at this time before we mark this matter

20 heard and taken?

21             MR. HARVEY:  Nothing from Staff, Your

22 Honor.

23             MR. REICHART:  Nothing from the company,

24 Your Honor.

25             JUDGE JONES:  Backing up a minute, I assume
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1 given the procedure that was agreed to today, that the

2 intent of the parties is that this matter be marked

3 heard and taken at this time subject to those post

4 hearing activities and filings, but I'll check with

5 you at this time to make sure that is the intent.  Is

6 there any objection to this matter being marked heard

7 and taken subject to the above?

8             MR. HARVEY:  None from Staff, Your Honor,

9 subject to the understanding that we discussed

10 earlier.

11             JUDGE JONES:  Thank you.  Anybody else?

12 Let the record show there is no other comment at this

13 time.  Let the record show that today's hearing is

14 over in accordance with the above and subject to the

15 post hearing scheduling in place.  This matter is

16 hereby marked heard and taken.  Thank you all.

17                   (Whereupon the hearing was marked

18                   heard and taken.)

19
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